YKG AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF GEO CONNECT LIMITED.

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Geo Connect Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the statement
of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Rule, 2015 as amended (“Ind AS”) and the
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2025, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of

our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion on standalone financial statements.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
analysis, Board’'s report Including Annexure to the Board’s Report and shareholder
information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report
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our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or my knowledge obtained
during the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. we have nothing to report in this
regard. :

Responsibility of Management for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position),
profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls ,that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the'audit. we also:



* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing an opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decision of a reasonable
knowledge user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work, and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. we describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest-benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this
Report as per Ind AS are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
Annexure 'A'. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements - Refer Note 30 to the financial
statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iil. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including
foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
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lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of
Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material

misstatement
V. company has not been declared or paid dividend during the year.
Vi, Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used

an accounting software for maintaining its Books of account which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.
Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of
audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable
from April 1, 2023, reporting under rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory
requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended
March 31, 2025.

(h) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company did not pay any remuneration to its Directors during the year.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the “Annexure B” statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.

For YKG and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 0029968N

(CA Yashwant Kumar Gupta)
FCA, Partner

Membership No. 505467
UDIN: 25505467BMOSRM1791

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 26, 2025



YKG AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Annexure ‘A” to the Independent Auditors' Report of Even Date on the Financial
Statements of GEO CONNECT LIMITED.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub section 3 of section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

To the members of GEO CONNECT LIMITED.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GEO CONNECT
LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls

Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, these
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. we conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procédures selected depend on the auditor's



judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025 based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Explanatory paragraph

we also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, the financial
statements of Company, which comprise the Balance Sheet as.at March 31, 2025, and the
related Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statementand the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year ended, and a summary of signiﬁcqin_\f"accoﬁriﬁng policies and other
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explanatory information, and our report dated May 26, 2025 has expressed an unqualified
opinion.

For YKG and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 0029968N

FCA, Partner

Membership No. 505467
UDIN: 25505467BMOSRM1791
Place: New Delhi

Date: May 26, 2025



YKG AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditors' Report

Referred to in Paragraph we under the heading "Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements" of our report of even date

Re: GEO CONNECT LIMITED (‘the Company’)

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 and according to the
information and explanations given to us and on the basis of such checks as we considered
appropriate, we state that in our opinion :-

1) In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, plant and Equipment and relevant
details of right-of-use assets.

(B) Company does not have Intangible Assets under fixed assets. Accordingly, the
provision of Clause 3 (i)(a)(B) of the order are not applicable to the company and
hence not commented upon.

(b) All fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year. No
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) Based on our examination and information given to us we report that company take
possession of office premises at Ansal Plaza UGSR-21 but didn’t get registered the same in the
name of company as at balance sheet date which are disclosed in the financial statements
included under property plant and equipment. Detail of the same are given below:

their relative |appropriate
or employee

Description of | Gross Held in In | Whether Period held - |Reason for not
property Carrying Name of promoter, indicate range, | being held in name
Value director or [where of company

Office premises| 91.58 lakh Ansal YES, 31-03-2022 Holding
Housing Ltd | PROMOTOR el el 3
Registry
process

under

(d) The company had and have advanced INR 50.22 crore to its Holding company (Ansal
Housing Limited-AHL) vide agreement 23-03-2020 which further mutually agreed that AHL
will create a mortgage on 47.73 acres land and sale proceeds of 50% will be shared by AHL
with the company but AHL till now neither developed the property and thus sale didn’t
happen. See note 47 of the balance sheet.

(¢) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and equipment and Intangible Assets
during the year

(f) Based on the Information and explanation given to us, No Proceed;iﬁg;ﬁiéi-\\?é?'}\}éen initiated
during the year or are pending against company as at March 31st, 2025 for holding any benami
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: property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act 1988 (as amended in 2016) and
rules made thereunder.

2) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical
verification.

(b) The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs 5 cr, in
aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii) (b) of the order is not
applicable.

3) The company has made Investments in, provide any guarantee or security or granted any
loans or advances in nature of loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties, during the year, in respect of which:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the
Company has not made Investments in, provide any guarantee or security or granted
any loans or advances in nature of loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(iii) (a) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to
the company.

b) In our opinion, the guarantee provided and the term and condition of the provided
are not prejudicial to the company’s interest.

¢) Company does not grant any loan or advances in the nature of loan, the provisions of
clause 3(iii) (c) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to
the company.

d) Company does not grant any loan or advances in the nature of loan, the provisions of
clause 3(iii) (d) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to
the company.

e) Company does not grant any loan or advances in the nature of loan, the provisions of
clause 3(iii) (e) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to
the company.

f) Company does not grant any loan or advances in the nature of loan, the provisions of
clause 3(iii) (f) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to
the company.

4) The Company has given guarantee to Banks/financial institutions against loans taken by
its Holding Company; Ansal Housing Limited. As on the date of Balance Sheet, the
outstanding amount of such guarantee is Rs. 46.18 crore. The provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

5) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

6) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the
maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of activities carried on by the
Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

7) (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax,
Goods and service tax (GST), wealth-tax, customs duty, cess and othétzﬂiateria‘l statutory dues
applicable to it 4 DE



(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, wealth-tax,
customs duty, Goods and service tax (GST), cess and other material statutory dues were
outstanding at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

(c) According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of income-tax, sales-tax,
wealth-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess on account of any

dispute, are as follows:

.| Period to which | Forum where
Name of the Amount in - :
Shatrite Nature of dues gt the amount | dispute is
P relate (A/Y) pending
Tax & Interest
Tncome Tax Act | 9Po0 completion 23,06,260.00 2018-19 Scrutiny
of assessment Assessment
Tax & Interest 2,31,860.00 2019-20 Commissioner
Income Tax Act | upon completion of Income tax
of assessment (CIT)
Tax & Interest 1,39,510.00 2020-21 Commissioner
Income Tax Act | upon completion of Income tax
of assessment (CIT)
Tax & Interest 56,800.00 2023-24 Commissioner
Income Tax Act | upon completion of Income tax
of assessment (CIT)
Tax & Interest 3,71,000.00 2016-17
: Assessment u/s
Income Tax Act | upon completion : 154
of Assessment

8) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

9) (a) According to information and explanations given by the management, we are of the
opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or interest
thereon to any lender.

(b) According to information and explanations given by the management, the company has
not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government authority.

(¢) According to information and explanations given by the management, the term loans
were applied for the purposes for which the loans are obtained.

(d) According to information and explanations given by the management, the fund raised
on short term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for loan term purpose by
the company.

(e) According to information and explanations given by the management, company has
not taken funds from any entity to meet the obligation of its Subsidiaty, joint venture,
associates company. xf '
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(f) According to information and explanations given by the management, company has
not raised loan during the year on the pledge of security held in subsidiary, joint venture,
associates company.

10) (a) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the Company has not raised any money way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause
3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year and
hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the order is not applicable.

11) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the
year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by
the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) We have taken into consideration the whistle-blower complaints received during the
year by the company, while determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedure.

12) In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

13) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Standalone Ind
AS Financial Statements, as required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.

14) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, provision of Section 138 of the companies act 2013 relating to Internal Audit
are not applicable to the company and hence reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the order is not
applicable.

15) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him hence provision of section 192 of the Companies Act,2013 are
not applicable to the company.

16) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of Section
45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company. Hence
reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), b), (c) of order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in
the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and-hence reporting under
clause 3(xvi)(d) of order is not applicable. AR S
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s 17) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial year.

18) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

19) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based
on information and explanation given to us, nothing has come to our attention, which causes
us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

20) (a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other
than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the
Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said
Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

(b) In respect of Ongoing Projects, there are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) at year end that requiring transfer to a Special account within a period
of 30 days from the end of the said financial year in compliance with the provision of section
135(6) of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable
for the year.

For YKG and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 0029968N

(CA Yashwant Kumar Gupta)
FCA, Partner

Membership No. 505467
UDIN: 25505467BMOSRM1791
Place: New Delhi

Date: May 26, 2025
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Significant Accounting Policies

hotes No. 1 lo 47 form an infe
As per our report of even date attached
for YKG AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountanis

Firm Registration No.029968N

(YASHWANT KUMAR GUPTA )
PARTNER

Membership No. 505467
PLACE ; New Delhd

DATE . 26.05.2025

gral part of these financial stalements

1

BALANCE SHEET CH 31, 2025
As at
Particulars NOTE NO. March 31, 2025
ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
a  Properly | Planl and equipment z 19438
b Financial Assals
i CHher Financial Assets 3 5,191.31
c Defferred Tax Assets { Met) 4 65.64
d Other non- current assets 5 1.425.20
Total Non-Current Assets 6,876.53
2 Current Assets
a Inveniores B 1,385.21
4] Financial Assets -
| Trade Receivables T 4,660.59
ii Cash and cash equivatents ] 187.83
il Other Financial Asssts 9 140.05
G Other Current Assels 10 201.13
Total Current Assets 6,574.81
TOTAL ASSETS 1345134
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
a Equity Share Capital 19 9g7.93
b Other equity 12 3,321.39
Total Equity 4,309.32
2 Non Current Liabilities
a Financial liabilites
| Borrowings 13 18.55
ii Other financial liabiltes 14 4,521.45
b Long Term Provisions 15 103.18
Total non-current liabilities 4,643.18
3 Current Liabilities
a Financial liabifities
| Bomowings 168 40.74
it Trade Payables
(A} Total outstanding Dues of Micro, Small and Medium enterprises -
(B) Total cutstanding Dues other than Micrg, Small g 17 515.74
iii other financial liahilities 18 1,843.59
b Provisions 19 12.56
c Current Tax liabilities 20 31.04
d  Other Current Liabilities 21 205517
Total current liabilities 4,498.84
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 13,451.34

IN 09222095
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Rupees in lacs
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March 31, 2024
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GEQ CONNECT LIMITED

606, 6th FLOOR, INDRA PRAKASH BUILDING, 21 BARAKHAMBA ROAD, NEW DELHI - 110001

IN-UT DL PLC101065
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

{Rupees in lacs)
NOTE NO. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rs. Rs.
I Revenue from operations 22 3,898.82 361783
Il Other income 23 205.47 23234
Nl Total Income (1+11) 4,104.29 3,840.97
' EXPENSES
a Purchasze of land / development rights 24 288,55 43.08
b Cosl of Material consumad s -
¢ Change in inventories of finished goods and work i proc 25 (298.55) (43.08)
i Employes benefits expenses 26 G647 .46 504 26
e  Financial Costs 118.51 10871
f  Depreciation and amortisation expense 2 17.41 14.93
g  dher expanses 27 3,036.86 2.871.80
Total Expenses (V) 3,620.24 3 58080
V  Profit before Tax (HI-IV) 284.05 260.17
VI Tax Expense | (Benefit) ;
a  Current tax 7377 64.77
b Tax adjustment for earlier years (1.20) {0.55)
¢ Deferred lax - Curreni Year [2.40) {4.79)
d Deferred tax- Earlier Year - -
Vil Profiti{loss) for the year {V-V1) 213.88 200.74
Wi Other comprehensive incomel/(Expenses) . -~
A (i) lems fhat will not ba reclassified to profil or loss a
a. Remeasurement of defined benefit plans (5.16) {11.51)
(i} Income tax refating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss 130 2.90
Total other comprehensive income A {i - i)
IX  Total comprehensive income for the year (VII+VII) 207.41 186.33
X  Earnings per equity share (Face value Rs. 10 each)
= Basic 210 1.80
- Diluted - -
Motes Mo. 1 to 47 form an integral part of these financial siatements p
As per our report of even date allached "'_’-ﬁ)
for YKG AND ASSOCIATES arma as
Chartered Accountants DN 09222095 DN 00061355
Firm Registration No.029268N Director Direcior

(YASHWANT KUMAR GUPTA }
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Membership No, 505467
PLACE - New Delhi

DATE : 26.05.2025

Sanjay Vashist
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EQ CONNECT
606, Bth FLOOR. INDRA PRAKASH BUILDING, 21 BARAKHAMBA ROAD, NEW DELHI - 110001

CIN-U748990L1999PLC101065
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

(Rupses in lacs)
Current Year Previous Year
{Rs.) iR
A, Cash flow from Operating Activities :
Net Profit{Loss) before tax 28405 280,17
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortisation expense 17.41 14.93
Interast income on Loans - {0:83)
Interest Paid 118.51 10a.71
Other comprebensive income on remeasurement of defined contribution [5.16) {11.51)
Misceflaneous Expenses writlen off - 130.75 - 111.20
Operating profit 414,80 riar
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories [298.43) {43.03)
Trade receivables (614.11) (487.04)
Other Financial Assets- Current (1.88) 64.25
Other Financial Assets- Non-Current 310.53 (427.44)
Other Assets -Current {27.62) 144.40
Other Assets - Non-Current - [B31.48) 19.82 [723.04)
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables (48.54) (168.05)
Other Financial Liabilities- Current 266.03 175.41
Other Liabllities -Current 171.57 AB.54
Other llabilities - Mon-Current 396.24 22371
Provisions - Current 3.03 {3.11)
Provisions -Non- Current 1322 801.58 12,08 2758.68
Cash generated from operation 5B4.89 [72.98)
Income taxes paid {net) {66.T6) [74.56)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 518.13 {147.55)
E. Cash flow from Investing Activities :
Capital expenditure on properly, plant and equipment, including capital {30.34) (20,76}
advances
Sale proceeds of property, plant and eguipment 0.23 1.08
Interest income on Loans - 0.53
Met cash generated from/(used in) investing activities [30.01) [18.77)
. Cash flow from Financing Activities :
Long term Borrowings (233.62) 21432
Fee-payament of Long term bormowing 6.65 0.69
Interest & Finance charges paid {118.51) {345.48) (108.71) 106.30
MET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 142.64 (B0.02)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (OPENING BALANCE) 45,19 10527
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CLOSING BALANCE) 187.83 45.19
MNote : Cash and cash equivalent includes in cash flows statement comprises of the followings
1. Cash Balance in hand 18.50 13.45
2. Balances with Bank Current Accounts 168,33 31.74
187.83 4518

a) Previous Year figures have been regroupedivearranged wherever considered necessary, to make them comparable with Current Year's figuras.
b} The statement of cash flow has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 on staternents of cash Row.

Figures in brackets indicate cash outfiow. (——ﬂ

c

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

-
Az per our report of even dale attached 351
for YHG AND ASSOCIATES DEN 08222095 DN (0061355
Chartered Accourdants Director Dérector
Firm Reglstration No.029968N

(YASHWANT KUMAR GUPTA |
PARTNER

Membership No. 505467
PLACE : New Delhi

DATE : 26.05.2025

Chiaf Finance Oficer




7 GEO CONNECT LIMITED
606, 6th FLOOR, INDRA PRAKASH BUILDING, 21 BARAKHAMBA ROAD, NEW DELHI - 110001

CIN-UT4899DL1999PLC101065
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MAR, 2025

A. Equity Share Capital

Mumbers in lacs (Rupees in lacs)

Issued Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital
Equity Share Capital

Balance as at 1st April 2023 95.79 G879
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period Errors - -
Restated Balance at beginning of the current reporting period - -
Changes in Equity Share Capital Shares during the vear - -
Balance as at 31st March 2024 98.79 987.93
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period Errors & =
Restated Balance at beginning of the current reporting period - -
Changes in Equity Share Capital Shares during the year - -
Balance as at 31st March 2025 98.79 98793

B. Other Equity
For the year ended 315t Mar, 2025

Reserve and Surplus (Rupees in lacs)
3 Capital [ -
Particulars Earni Total
¢ General Reserve Redemption Rm;;l;i Afe) o -
Reserve

As at 1st April, 2023 17.24 435.00 247539 2927.63
Profif for the period - 18654 186.34
Cther Comprehensive Income ; = X =
reporting period - = 5 =
Total comprehensive Income for the year - - 186.34 186.34
Dividends - . a -
Transfer to retained earnings - - - -
Any other change (to be specified) - - - -
As at 31st March, 2024 17.24 435.00 2,661.73 3,113.97
As at 1st April, 2024 17.24 435.00 2,661.73 311397
Profit for the period - 20741 20741
Other Comprehensive [ncome a = = =
Restated balance at the begining of the
reporting period - - - -
Total comprehensive Income for the year - r 20741 20741
Dividends - = - -
Transter to retained earnings - - - -
Any other change (fo be specitied) - - - =
As al 31st March, 2025 17.24 435.00 2,6869.14 3321.38
The MNotes referred to above form an integral part of Financial statements /)
As per our report of even date attached /‘Wﬁ.r/ —_—
for YKG AND ASSOCIATES !
Chartered Accountants Deepak Shama z et
Firm Registration No.0Z%9 DIN 09222095 DiN 00061

Director Director
(YASHWANT KUMAR GUPTA )
PARTNER
Membership No. 505467 :
PLACE : New Dealhi
DATE : 26.05.2025 [~ Sanjay Vashist

K Chief Finance Officer
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Geo Connect Lid.
CIN- U74899 D199 PLCIA0AS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING st MARCH, 2025

CORPORATE INFORMATION

M5 Geo connect Lbd is a 100% subsidiary company of M/s Ansal Housing and construction Lid. having registersd of at 606, 6th Floor, Indr prakash bailding
Barakhambs road New delhi-110001. The company has mamly in three. divisions (i) Sunrisebstate Monagement Services (ii) Meonlight Electric compary (i)
Feal Estate division

M's Sunrise Estate Management Services involves i the business of presenvation and msintenance of real estabe project completed and handed over to it by
it's parent cornpany ic. M/'s Ansal Housing and Constrection Lid. As per the terms and conditions of agreement / allotmsnt letter issied by parenk company
B0 it customers

M/s Moonlight Electric company engages in the business of purchase ol electricity in bulk quantity from electric distribution companies like BSES Rajdharu
power Lid(Relance), BSES Yamuna power Lid{Reliance), and MNorth Delhi Power Ld (Tata) and sale fsupply the electricity to the occupants at the porchass
price . As per the terms of the agreement entered with the eleciric supplying companies the company receives a rebate/discount on the electric bill raised by
the electree supplying companies in the mame of M/ s Ansal Housing amd Constraction Exd and also the company also bevy 5% service charge on the bill
amount raised 1o the customers for providing doorstep service and adminisirative expenses. Now this business has been transtered o M5 Sunrise Estate
Management Services maintenance division,

Land division of the company i engaged i e bosmess of direct purchase of land trom the tarmers and otter the same o the parent company $or the
development on collaboration basis. The parent company develop the plots) bulld up area and provides the same to M/s Geo connect Lid - Land division: an
liews of the land provided for the development. After obtaining the approval from the appropriate suthorities / sanction of the project, M/s Geo Connect Lad,
sabe the plots / units to the customers - Besides | the land division is also engaged it the business of trading. of propertes porchased from the parent company,
It purchases the properties in bulk from the parent company at cash down price, hold the same as stock in rade for some tine and sell it to the petential
bryer i retail market

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
This note provides a list of the significant sccounting policies adopted in the preparation of these finencial statements. These policies have been consistently
appdied toall i years presented, unbess otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

Compliance with Ind AS

The firancial staterments are prepared in sccordance with Indlan Accounting Standasds ('ind AS") nodified under Section 133 of the Compandes Act, 2013 (the
Act) fCompanies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2013] and other relevant provisions of the Act. The financial statements up fo vear ended March 31,
2007 were prepared in sccondance with the accounting standards notifled usder Companies {Accounting Standard) Eules, 2006 {as amended) ("Previous
GAAP") and other relevant provisions of the Act. These financial staternents are the first financial statements of the Company under Ind AS

Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on 2 historical cost bases, except for the following:
- certain fimancial assets arud Habilities are messunsd at fair value

Use of Estimates & Judgements
The preparation of finariclal statemenss in conformity with ind AS requires management o make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assots, labilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates
are revised and in any future periods affected. In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applving
apcounting policies that have the most significant etfect em the amonnts recognized in the financial statements is inchuded in the following notes:

ijlncome taxes: The Company's tax urisdiction is India, Significant management judgement is reguired fo determine the amount of deferred tax assebs that can
b recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies

ii}Other estimates: The preparation of financial statements involves estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, lbilities, disthosure
of contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements and the reported amount of revenees and expenses for the reporting period. Specifically, the
Company estimates the probability of collection of accounts receivable by anabyzing historical payment patterns etc

Current versus non-current classification
The: Companny presents assets and Labilities in the balance sheet based on current non-current classification.

An asset is treated as curment when it is:
‘Expected to be realised or intersded to be sold or consumed in normal operating oycle

Held primarily for the purpose of trading

Expected to be renlised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

Cash or cash equivalent untess restricted from being exchanged or used o settle a Kabdlity for at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other assels are classified as non-current.

A Bability is cursent when:

It is expected o be setiled in normal operating cyvele

It & hedd primarily for the purpose of treding

It & due o be settled within twelve months alter the reporting period, or

There is no uncondiional right to defer the settlement of the lability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
Thie Company clessifies all other Habilities as non-current.

e ; :
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DPeferred tax assets and liabitities are classified as non-currend assets and Hakdlities.

The operating cyche is the time betwesn the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents; Based on the nature of
products, activities of the Company and the dormal time between the aquisition of the assets and their realisation ineash or cash equivalent, the Company has
determined its operating cycle as 12 montths for others for the purpose of elassification of its assets and liahilities as current and ndm corrent.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Property, plant and eqoipment

Property, Plant and Lquipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accomlated nnpairment losses, b any. The cost comprises its purchase
price, directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use and borrowing Costs attributable 1o construction of gualifying
assel, uplo the date asssel is ready [or its mtended use; any trade discownts and rebates ane deductedd i arnivieg at the purchase price,

Trameition fo Did AS:
Um transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrving vahue of a1l of jts property, plant and equipment recognised as ap April 1, 2017
mieasured as per the previcts GAAT and use that careying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent costs

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount of recognised a5 & separate dssel, as sppropriabe. only when i i probable that future: sconomic
benefits associted with the iem will Sow to the company and the cost of the item can be measuzed relisbly, All other repairs and maintenance are charged to
profit or loss during the reporting period m which hev are incourred.

Derecoginition

An item of Property, Flant & Equipment is derccogmised upon dispozal or when no fulure economic benefits are expected from fhe use. Any gains and losses
om dispasal of an ke of Property, Plant and Equipanent are deteriimesd by comparing e procesds from disposal with the carrying amournt of Property, Plant
and Equipment and are recognised net within “Other income/ Odher expenses” in the Statement of Profil and Loss

Depreciation

Depreciation s charged on the assets as per Welten Down Valoe method at rates worked ot based on the wsedul lives and in the manner prescribed in the
Schiadube 11 to the Companies Act, 2003, The depreciation method, asetul lives and residual vabue are reviewed at each of fhe reporting date. Depreciation on
additions {disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from {upto) the date on which the asset & ready for use {disposed ofl). The residual valoes and nseful
life are reviewed, andd adjusted if appropriate, at the end of cach reporting period. An asset's carrying amount s witten down immediately to its recoverable
amount i the assel's carrving amount is eveater than ils estimaked recoverable amount.

Financial Instruments

Financial Assels
Fimancial assets comprise - Cash and cash equivalents and other eligible assets.

Inifial recogrition and measurement:

All financial assets are recognised initally ot fair value except trade recievables which are initially measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset (other than financial assets recorded at fair value throogh profit or loss) are included in the fair value of the
financial assets. Purchase or sale of fimancial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by reguladon or convention in the markst
place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, Le., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset

Subsequent Measurement:

-Financial Assels measured at amortised cost: Financial assets held within a business model whose objective is b hold financial assets i onder to collect
contractual cash fows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates io cash flows that are solely pavnwnt of principal and inderest
{SFFT) o principal amount cutstanding are measured at amartised cost using etfective interest rate (FE1R) methaod.

They are presented as curment assets, except for those maturing later than 12 months after the reporting dibe which are presented as non-current asets. These
financial assets are subsegquentty carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment loss. The EIR amortisation is recogrised as
fnance inecnme i the Statement of Profit and Loss

- Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCT): Financial assets held within a business model whose abjective is achievid by
both collectimg thee comtractual cash flows and selling the financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates. to cash
Aows that are sobely payment towards principal and interest (SPPI} on principal outstanding are subsequently mwasired at FVTOCL Fair value movements in
financial assets at FVTOCT are recogndseéd in other comprehensive income. However, the Company recognises interest income, impairment losses & reversils
and loreign exchange gain boss in statement. of profit and Joss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OO is
reclassified from equity bo profit and oss. Interest earned i recognised under the expected interest rate (E1R) model.

~Equity instruments other than investment In associates: Equity instrumenis held for irading are classified at fair value through Profit or Loss (FVTTL), For
other equily instmioments the Company classifics the same as at FYVTOC] The classification is made on indtial recognition and is irrevocable, Fair value changes
on equity instrments ab FVTOCT, excluding dividends, ave recognised in other comprehensive incoms: (CCT).

- Financial assets at fair value through fair value throngh Profit or Loss (FVTPL): Financial aseets are measured at FVTFL if is-does not meet the criteria for
classification as measured al amortised cost or &l fair value through other comprehensive incomis, Fair value changes are noognised in Statement of Profit and
Liwss,

, ﬁ\gﬁ_ /Eg}_{j)‘



Berecognition of financial assets:

Financiai assets are derecogrised when the contractual rghts to the cash flows from the finacial assets expire or the financial asset i transterved and the
tranetir qualificd for derecogmition. On derecognition of finencial asset it entirely the difference betwesn the carrying amount (measured ai the date of
derecognition] and the consideration neceived (including any new assel obdained less any new labiline assumed) shall be recoguised in Stitement of Profit and
Loss.

Impairment of financial assets:

Trade receivables, contract assets, rocrivables under Ind AS 109 are tested For fmpairment based on the expected credit losses (ECL) for e respective financial
asset. BCL impairment loss aliowance (o reversil) recogmised during the perod is recognised as incomeexpense m the Statement of Profit and Loss. The
approach followed by the company for recognising the Impadrsent loss & given oo

1) Trade receivables
An impatrment analysis s performed at each reporting date. The expected credit losses over lifetime of the asset are estimated by adopiing the simplified
approach using & provision matrix which is based on historical boss rates reflecting current condition and forecasts of future sconomic conditions.

2) Dther financial assets

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a sigrdficant increase in
the credit risk since initial recognition. I credit risk has not increased sigmiticantly, 12-month ECL is used o provide for imparement foss, However, if credil
risk has Increased significantly, fifetime BCL issied. I in subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument inproves such that theee is no longer a significant
increase in credit risk sinoe initial recognition, then the entity reverts fo recogmising impairment loss allowance based on 12 month ECL.

iii) Financlal Babilities:

©

Fmancial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade pavables and other eligthle abilitics,

Initial recognition and measurement:
Financial liabdlities ane indtialty recogmised at fair valoe, Any ransaction cosis that are atiribatable to the acquisition of the financial Hebilities (except financal
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are deducted froen the fair value of fnancial Habilities,

Subsequent measurement

Financial labililies at amortised cost: The Company has classified the following under amertised cost:

&) Trade pavablez

b)Y Other financial liabilides

Amnrtised cost for financial labilities represents amount at which financial liability is measured at initial recognilion minus the cumulative amortisstion using
tive eflective interest rabe (EIR) method of anv difference between that inftHal amount and the maturiby ampiant,

=~ Finamcial liakilities at fair value thromgh profit or loss (FYTPL): Financial liabilities at fair value fhrough profit or loss include financial labilifes held for
trading and financial liabilities deslgnated upon initial recognition as at fair vahie through profitor Joss, Financial labilites are classified as held for wading if
they are incurred for the purpaose of repurchasing in the near ierm.

Finarcial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair vahae through profit or boss are designated as such at the initial date of recogniton, and only if
the criteria in Ind AS 109 ane satisfied.

For rade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet Date are carried at a value which is approsimately equal to fair value due fo
the shaort matribe of these inshomeris.

Derecognition of financial labdlities
A financial liability shall be derecogmised when, and only when, it is extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancellid or
expires,

Ofsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and Habilities are offset and the net amount & reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offsel the recognizsed
amounts and there is an intention ko settle on & net basis or realise the asset amd settle the Hability smultanecasly. The legally enforceable right must not be
comtingimt on futire events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of defanly insolvency or bankrapicy of the Company or
the counterparly.

Reclassification of Financial Asscts

The Company determines the classification of financial assets and labilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for
financial assets which are cotegorized as equity instroments at FYTOC] and financial assets or financial liabilities that are specifically designated at FVTPL, For
financial assets, which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made anly if there is a change in the business model for mataging those assets. Changes to the
business model are expected o b infrequent. The management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are
significand to the Company’s operations. A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceased to perform an activity that s
sigmificant to it operations, If the company reclassifies financial assets, it applics the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which &= the
first day of immediately next reporting period foliowing the change in business model. The Company dies not restate any previously recognised galns, Josses

firwladivnr fromodrrnent omims o lossssel or tokered

Borrowing Cosls

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable fo the acquisition, constrection or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset.
Cher borrowing costs ane recognized as expanses in the period in which they are incurred, To the extent the Company borrows funds generally and uses them
For the purpose of oblaining a qualifying asset, the Company debermines the amaunt of borrowings costs eligible for capitalization by applving a capitalization
tate to the expenditure incurred on such asset The capitalization rate is determined based on the weighted average of bBorrowing costs applicable to the
borrowings af the Company which are outstanding during the period. other than borrowings made specifically owards purchase of the qualifving asset The
ameunt of burrowing costs that the Company capitalizes during a period does not exceed the amoant of bocrowing costs incurred during that period,




jv) Impairment of non-financial assets

L

vi)

vi)

The carrying amount of the Company's non-financial assets, other than deferred tax assets are reviewed at cach reporting date to determine whether tiere is
any indication of impairmend. IF any such indication exists, then the asset’s racoverable amount i estimated.

The recoverabie amount of an asset or cash generating unit ks the greater of s value in use and it fair valoe less costs o sell. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash Sows are discounted o present value using a pre-tax discount tate that reflects current market assesaments of the Bme value of money
and the risk specific 1o the assel. For the purpose of impatrment lesting, ascets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together inte the smallest gmup
of assets that generates cash iriflows from the comfiniing vse that are largely ndependent of cash inflows of other assets or group of assets (the cash generating
umit}.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset of i cash genersting unit exceeds s estimated recoverable smount, Impairment losses ane
regogrised in Hie Seabement of Profit and Loss, Impaitment losses are recognised in respect of cash generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying
amourt of any goodwill aflocated ko the units and then 1o reduce the carrying amaunt of the other assets in the unit or groap of wniks on s pro rats basis,

Reversal of impalrment loss
Inypaimment losses recogmized i prior pericds are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists.

An impatrment doss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used o determine the recoverable amount. An impaimment loss is reversed only o
the extent that the asset's carrving amount does not exceed e carrying amount {hal would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, i no
impairment kass had beesy recowrmized ditectty in other comprehensive meome and presented within coutty

Inventories
Inventories are valued al lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of Inventory( Stock In Trade) represents cost of land and all expenditure scumed in
connectiom with.

Employees Retitement Benefits
Gratuity & Leave Encashment ; Provisions for employees retirement benetits gratuity and leave encashmerst has been madke on the basis of achurial valiation

Prowisions and Contingencies

A provision arising from clains, lifigation, assessment, fines, penalties, efc. is recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or congiructive) as
a result of a past event and i s probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a refiable
estimate can be made of thi: amount of the obligation, These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted o reflect current management estimates.
Contingent Habilities are disclosed in respect of poasible obligations that have arisen from past events and the edstence of which will be confirmed onby by the
OOCUFTENCS BT TRat-coonrrenee of oo or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the enterprize. Whesn there & a possible obligation or
present obligation where the likelihood of an outflow is remote; no disclosure or provision is madee.

A contingent asset i a possible asset thal arises from past events and whose existenoe will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-gomnrrence of one o
more unceTtain fuhure peents not whaolly within the control of the entity, A conkingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benelfits i probable.

When some or all of the econamic benetits required to settle & provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognized as an
asset, If it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivabbe can be measwred retiabdy,

If the effect of the Hme value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specifi to
the Hability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due b the passage of tine is recogrised as a finance cost.

Thie company does nat recogmize a contingent lability but disclosed ks existence in the financial statements.

wii] Income Taxes

Incomme tax comprises current tax and deferred fax. Income lax expense is Tecognized in the statement of profit and loss except fo the extent it relates to items
directty recognized in cquihy or in other comprehensgive inoome.

Current tax

Current tax for the current and prior persods are measured at the amount expected bo be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities based on the taxable
income fot the period. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the curment fax amount #re those that are enached or substantively enacted by the réporting
date and applicable for the period. The Company offsets current tax assets and corrent tax labiliies, where it has a logally enforceable right fooset off the
recngrdzed amounts and where it intends either o setfle on a net basis or to realize the asset and Eabiliby sioulaneously,



Preferred tax

Deterred fax i recopnized using the balance sheet approach, Deterred fax assets and labilites are recognized for deductide and taxable temporary differences
arising botween the tax base of assets and labilities and their carrying amount In financial statements, except when the deferred tax arises from the initial
recoguition of goodiill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profits or foss at the
time of the iransaction.

Deeferred tax assets are recognized to the exient that it is prohable that taable profit will be available against which the deductible lemporary differences, and
the carry forward of unused tax credits and wnused tax losses can be utilized,

Deferred tax lakilities are recogmized for all taxable emporary differences.

The carrving amount of delerred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no loager probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available o allow albor part of the deferred ocasset to be obiled

Dretersesd tax assets and Halbdbities are measared at the tax rates that are expectiad o apply m the period when the asset is realized or the liability 19 settled, based
on tax rates (and fax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted al the reporting date.

Minimum Alternate Taves
Mhinmmum Alternate Tax (MA1) is payable wihen the taxable profit 15 lower than the book protit. laxes paid under MA 1 are availalble 85 & set ot agatist teguisr

mcoane tax payvable in subsequent years, MAT paid in a vear s charged to tie Statement of Profif and Loss as corvent tax. The Company recognises MAT credit
available as an assel only o the axtent that there & convincing evidence thal the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period Le the
period for which MAT credit 2= alkowed to be carried forward. MAT credit is recougmised as an asset and = shown as ' MAT Credit Entitlement’. The Company
reviews the ‘MAT Credit Entitlement” asset al each reporting date and write down the asse 1o the extent the Compary does not have convincing evidence that
it wiil pay normal tax during the specified period.

wiif) Foreign Currency Translations
a) Fanctional and Presentation Currency

B}

)

x

Items mcluded in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary econemic environment in which the entity operates (“the functional
currerey’), The financial statements are presented in ndian Rupee (INR), which is Radhika Heights Private Limited's functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactons are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting, from the settlement of such ransactions and from the translation of menetary assets and lnhilities deneminated in foreign currencies 8t yeas
el echanne rabes are recosmmised in profi or loss,

Lieases

As i Lessee:

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the comnpany, as bessee, has substantially all the risks and rewards of cwnership are classified as finance leases.
Finance leases are capiialised al the lease’s inception al the fair value of the leased property or, i lower, the present value of the minimum besse payments. The
vorresponding rental abligations, net of fmance chiarges, are included in borrowings o other financial labilities as appropriste. Each lease payment is allocated
between the liability and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to the profit or boss over the bease period so as to produce a constant periodic rabe of interest
on the remaining balonce of the lsbility for cach pericd.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not ransterred to the company as lessee are classifiod as operating leases,
Pavments made under operating beases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are changed to profit or loss on & straight-line basis over the. period of
fhe Jease unliss the payments are structired o increase in fine with expected gpeneral inflation fo compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost
ncTeases.

The determination of whether an arrangement is {or containg) a lease Is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The
arrangement 18, of contains, a lease ff fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent om the use of a spocific asset or assets and the armangement conveys a right to
use the asset or assets, even if that right is ot explicitly specified in an arrangement, Arrangements containing a lease have been evaluated as on the date of
transition Le, April 1, 2096 in accordance with Ind-AS 1071 First-4ime Adoption af Indisn Accounting Standards,

As o | essir:

Loases. I which the company does not transfer substantially all the risk and benefits of ownership of the assets are classified as operating leases. Assets subject
10 operating lease ame included in Property, Plant & Equipment. Lease income on an operating lease is recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term. Costs, including depreciation are recognized: immediately in the staterment of profit & loss. Initial direct costs such as
legal costs, brokensge coats, efe. are recogndsed immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Cash and Cash Equivalenls

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cashon hand, deposits held at call with financial irstitutions,
other short-term, highly Bguid investments with orlginal maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible fo known amonnts of cash and. which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in vahoe, and bank overdrafe.



x) Revenue Recoginition

2 Revenue from cperations comprises of common maintenace charges . water charges , waich and ward charges , holding charges , stacking and electricity
charges is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.
Revenue is measared at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable laking into sccount contractually defined terms of payments excuding
taxes and duties collected on behalf of the Covernment

b Revemue on account of interest on delayed payments by customers are accounted for st the time of acceptance / settlement with costomer doe o
uncertainty with regards to determination receivable or pavable

¢ Revenue from sale of land is recognised ed payments by customers are accounted for b the time of acceptance / settlement with customer dos to
uncertainly with regards to determination receivable or pavable

xii) Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is computed using the weightid average number of cquity shares outstianding during the period.

Diluted eaming per share & computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average suinmber of equity shares ronsidered for deriving basic EPS
anul also wesghted average number of equily shares that could have besn issued upon eonvérsion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potertial
equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive pobential equity shates are determined
indlependently for each period presented. The rumber of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for bonus shares, as appropriate,

xild) Segment reporting
Business sepment: The segmental reporting disclosures as required under Ind AS - 108 are disclosed in the fSinancials refer note mo, 36,



Geo Connect Limited
Motes to financial statements

NOTE 2 PROPERTY , PLANT AND EQUIPEMENT

Particulars

Deemed Cost

Balance as at 31.03.2024
Additions
Disposals/adjustmeants
Balance as at 31.03.2025

Depreciation

As at 1.04.2024

Charge for the year

Elimination on disposal of assets
Balance as at 31.032.2025

Met Carrying amount

As at 31.03.2024
As at 31.03.2025

Motes:
1 The Company Has taken the possession of Flat number UG-SR21 at Ansal plaza for office use from Ansal housing limited . However ; the process of

Furniture and Vehicles Office and Office Aircontioners Computers Total
fixtures Other Premises & Refrigerators
equipments
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
1.98 134.24 14.13 91.58 2.64 16.69 261.26
= 26,08 ) - = 4.25 30.34
- {0.64) - - - - (0.64)
1.98 159.69 14.13 91.58 2.64 20.95 290.96
0.57 52.52 9.71 2.89 0.70 13.09 79.49
0.01 13.41 0.33 1.45 0,06 2.5 17.41
- {0.31) - - 2 - (0.31)
0.58 65.62 10.04 4.34 0.76 15.24 96.59
1.41 81.72 4.41 BE.69 1.94 3.61 181.77
1.40 94.07 4.08 B7.24 1.88 5.71 194.38

registeration of sale deed is in progress . please refer note no. 41 for additional disclouser relating to title deed of immovable property not held in

the name of the company.

P




[Rupees in lacs)

As at As at
March 31, 2025 Margh 31, 2024
MOTE 3 : NON- CURRENT OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Bank Deposites with more than 12 months
a) Maturity 163.00 476.68
b} Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits 6.23 3.08
¢} Advance to holding company 5,022.08 5,022 08
5.191.31 5.501.84
Fixed deposit are pladged to
- Trade Tax Depariment 1,80 1.71
-Consumer Forum 0.52 0.49
NOTE 4 : DEFFERRED TAX ASSEST (NET)
The movement on the deferred tax account is as follow;
| At the beginning of the Year 64.54 62,65
i Credit / (Charge} to statement of profit and loss (refer note 28 Income tax) 2.40 4.79
iii Credit/ {Charge) to other comprehensive income {1.30) {2.90)
iv Adjustment for earlier years - =
v At the end of the Year 65,64 B4 54
Components of deferred tax
Deferred Tax Liabilities arising on account of
Froperty, plant and equipmearnt {3.60) (068}
Oithers & E
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities -
Deferred Tax Assets - -
Provisions 69.25 65.22
Others .
Net Deferred Tax Assets 65.64 G4.54
NOTE 5 : OTHER NON- CURRENT ASSETS
Advances Recoverable in cash (unsecured
considered good )
-Advance for Purchase of Plot /Land 1,425.20 142520
1.425.20 1,425 20
WOTE 6 : INVENTORIES
(As taken, valued & certified by the Management)
- Slock in trade { Flats / Plots / Lands etc.) 341.63 43.08
- Work in progress [ Block B & C plots at Rewari ) 1.040.10 1,040.10
-Stores & spare parts 0.08 0.21
-Scrap 339 330
a) Stock in trade At lower of cost (using FIFO method) or net realisable value.
b} Slores & Spare pars At cost using FIFO
c) Scrap At Nel Realisable valug
1.385.21 T 108b.q8
NOTE 7: TRADE RECEIVABLES
& Unsecured
Considered Good - =
b. Secured
Considered Good 4,660.59 4,046 48
4,660.59 4,048 48

Notes:

i. For aging details please refer to additional disclours Mote No. 40 &




NOTE 8: CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT
Balances with Banks

= In Currant Account

Cash in hand {including Imprest with staff)

As at
March 31, 2025

168.33
19.50
187.83

As at
March 31, 2024

.74
13.45
45.19

‘Balance with Bank Includes Rs. 2.28 lacs (Rs. 1.59 lacs with PNB Ajmer and Rz, 0.69 lacs wilh Canra bank), which is subject to
confirmation and reconciliation with banks

NOTE 9: CURRENT OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

(UNSECURED CONSIDERED GOOD)
Amount Recoverable in Cash or kind

NOTE 10: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

NOTE 11: EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Ground Rent Recoverable
Security Deposit

Advances to staff
Advances to Suppliers
Advances to Canlraclomrs”

Paid for replacement of Assetis (recoverable}

Prepaid Expensas
Goods & Service Tax Account

*Includes Ansal Housing Lid. amount Rs. 50.52 lacs

Authorised ;

1,00,00.000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

&, 00,000 Cumulative Praference Shares of Rs. 100/- each

Issued Subscribed & Paid up
98,79 250 Equity Shares of Rs. 10y- each

0.63
G4.28
75.14

140.05

5.54
2576
107.05
16.04
25.41
21.33
201.13

1,000.00
500.00
1,500.00

987.93
987 83

Mote 11.1: Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the baging and at the end of the year

67.60
7058

25.33
2477
&7.80
16.75
2395
25.11
17351

1,000,040
400,00
1, 500.00

987.93
Bav.03

A Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid As at 31.03.2025 Az al 31.03.2024
Shares oulslanding al beginning of the year 9,878,650 9.878.650
Shares issued during the year - -
Shares boughl back during the year s 2
Shares cutstanding at end of the year 9,878,650 89 87B.E50
MNaote 11.2: Detalls of shareholders hnld'in_g maore than 5% shares in capital of the company

SN As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024

; Mame of Shareholder e m %

1{M/s Ansal Housing Limited 9 878,650 949.99 99,98
Total 9,878,650 99,99 9900
Note 11.3: Details of shareholding of Promoters in capital of the company
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

ERL % Changing
0. |[Pomoter Name Mo. of Shares| | % of Total Shares during the year

1|M/s Ansal Housing Limited 8,878,650 99,99 MIL

2|Mr. Kushagr Ansal 100 0.00 MIL

3|Mrs. Divya Ansal 100 0.00 MIL

4 [Mr. Tamn Kathuria 100 0.00 MNIL

5|Mr. Karun Ansal 100 0.00 MIL

&[Mr. Vinsel Miglani 100 0.00 MIL

7|Mr. Som Math Grover 100 0.00 HMIL
Total 9,879,250 100.00

NOTE 12: OTHER EQUITY
i General Reserve 17.24 17.24
ii Capital Redemplion Reserve 435.00 435.00
il Profit & Loss Afc 2,661.73 247539
Add:-Profit #{Loss) for the year 207.42 186.34
3,321.39 3113.97




NOTE 13: LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

» As at As at
Particulars
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
SECURED
Term Loans
Wehicle Loans from body corporate 18.55 i1.00
TOTAL 18.55 11.90
Amount Outstanding Current Maturities
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Secured
(A) Banks
(B) Financial Institutions
(1) KOTAK MAHINDRA PRIME LIMITED
1. HONDA CR-V 2.0 CVT CAR - Loan amount 24.95 lacs Rate of Interest 9.85% - 1.56 - 1.56
- Start Date 05.07.2019 and end date 05.06.2024 . 60 installmenis
{8) Principal rapayment due within next one Year is Rs. 0.00 lacs { Previous Year 1.56 lacs)
2. KIA CARENS G1.5 PRESTIGE PLUS IMT 7 CAR - Loan amount 11.50 lacs Rate of Interest B.24 1017 2.16 1.83
- Start Date 17.08.2023 and end date 05.07.2028 , 60 instalimenis
(B} Principal repayment dus within next one Year is Rs. 2.16 lacs { Previous Year 1.93 lacs)
3. MARUTI CELERIO CAR - Loan amount 4.80 lacs Rate of Interest 3.66 4.49 0.91 0.82
- Start Date 20.09.2023 and end date 05.09.2028 | 80 instaliments
(B) Principal repayment due within next one Year is Rs. 0.81 lacs { Previous Year 0.82 lacs)
{2) TOYOTA FINANCIAL SERVICES INDIA LIMITED = 231 - 231
1. TOYOTA CAMRY CAR - Loan Amount Rs. 39,32 lacs Rate of Interest 8.39%
- Start Date 10.07.2018 and end date 10.06.2024 , 60 installments
(B) Princlpal repayment due within next one Year is Rs. 0.00 lacs { Previous Year 2.31 lacs)
2. TOYOTA INNOVA CAR - Rs, 15.36 lacs Rate of Interest 9.39% = 3.67 - 3.67
- Start Date 02.04.2020 and end date 02.03.2025 , 60 installments
(B) Principal repayment due within next one Year is Rs. 0.00 lacs ( Previous Year 3.67 lacs)
3. TOYOTA INNOVA CAR - Rs. 15.36 lacs Rate of Interest 9.30% - 367 - 3167
- Start Date 02.04.2020 and end date 02,03.2025 , 60 installments
[B) Principal repayment dus within next one Year is Rs. 0.00 lacs ( Previous Year 3.67 lacs)
3. TOYOTA RUMION CAR - Rs. 12.30 lacs Rate of Interest 9.25% 11.80 - 2.08 -
- Start Date 10.01.2025 and end date 10.12.2029 , 60 installments
(B} Principal repayment due within next one Year is Rs. 2.08 lacs { Previous Year 0.00 lacs) il
TOTAL 23.70 25.86 8.15 13.96

Mote : There is no default, continuing or otherwise, as at the balance sheet date, in repayment of any of the above loans




As at Az al
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
NOTE 14: OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
- Collection for replacement of Assels 951,63 216.91
- Security Deposil 3,560.82 3,208.30
4,521.45 4,125.21
KOTE 15: LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Provizglons for employee benefits
-For Grztuity & Superarnuation 80.23 G7.60
-For Leave Encashment 22.96 22.36
103.18 89.96
NOTE 16: CURRENT BORROWINGS
Current maturities of Long Term borrowings 5.15 13.06
Majah Investment private limited - 11882
Kotak Mahirdra Bank - Owver Drafi Facility 35.59 141.48
40.74 274 36
NOTE 17: TRADE PAYABLES
-Trade Payabde - Dues 1o Micro Small and Medium Enterprises -
-Trade Payable - Dues to Other Than Micro Smalland Medium Enterprises 515.74 S8 28
515.74 56428
Refer Mote No. 38 for information about liquidity risk
and Marketing risk of Trade Payable
Based on the informatkon avaflable with the Company,
amaunt payable to Micra & Small Enterprises as
defined under the MSMED Act, 2006,
|nterst paid or payable under the Provisions of MSMED
Act, 2006
Far Disclouser refer Note Mo, 34
* For MSME disclosure reger note no, 34
* For aging schedule refer note no. 39
NOTE 18: CURRENT OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Interest Accrued bui not due on borrowings A 3
Security Deposit Recelved- Contractors 19.99 21.48
Cither Liabitities 1,823.60 1.556.08
— 18435 — LSTT56
iy Other liabilities includes Ground rent payable
NOTE 19: SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
a.  Provisions for employves banefits
-For Gratuity & Superannuation 10.49 6.20
-For Leave Encashmant .07 333
12.56 9.53
NOTE 20: CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES
. Income tax assets
4 Non current -
Income tax paid under protest = -
b Current ¥ g
Income tax paid (net of provisions) (32.74) (29.57)
Il. Income tax liabilities M
Income tax payable (net of advance tax) 63.78 477
31.04 25.20
NOTE 21: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Statutary Liabililies 35.65 4731
Advances from customears 2,019.52 1,836.29
2,055.17 1.683.60
\




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

NOTE 22: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Commeon Maintenance Chages
Water Charges
Watch & Ward Charges
Slacking charges
Electricity Charges
Interest Received on Late Payment

NOTE 23.: OTHER INCOME
Interest From
- Bank
- Other
Cther Charges/Misc. Receipt
Profit on sale of Investment
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets
Fenl received
Balances Written back
Commission on corporate Guarantes/FProperty

NOTE 24 : PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE
Purchase of land / development rights

GEOQ CONNECT LIMITED

As at
March 31, 2025
Rs.

2,219.57
217.02
219.76

72.58
929.76
24013

3,898.82

20.06

80.02
G.44
0.03

47.89

41.02
205.47

298.55
298.55

NOTE 25: CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK IN TRADE

Inventories al close
Inventories at Commencement

1,381.73
1,083.18
(258.55)

*Closing Invenlory includes value of 2 commercial plols at Rewan Rs. 104010 lacs
* Plot at Rewan mortgage with bank against credit facilities taken by holding company

NOTE 26: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salary, Wages & Allowances
Contribution to PF & ESI
Staff Waelfare

611.96
28.30
7.20
647 46

A a
March 31, 2024
Rs.

2.169.03
42,14
189014
4.21
BE3.62
357,29
3617.63

23.97
.93
118.99

0.35
4418
14.56
28.37

43.08
43.08

1,083.18
1,040.10

550.73
24.52
10.01

504,76




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

NOTE 27: OTHER EXPENSES
Property Maintenance Expenses
Waler Expanses
Electricity Expenses
Generator Expenses
Fuel Consumed
Securily Guards Expenses
Rent Paid
Business Promation Expenses
Bank Charges
Fostage, Telegram & Telephone Expenses
Printing & Stationery
Traveiling & Conveyance
Insurance Charges
Repair & Maintenance- others
Director Meeting Fee
Payment to Auditors
- Audit Fees
- Tax Audit Fees
- GST Audit Feas
= Other Services Fees
Charity & Donation
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assels
Misc. Expenses
Professional Charges{Retn. Fee)
Legal Charges
55T Demand paid Account
Fafes & Taxes
Balances written off (Met)

GEQ CONNECT LIMITED

As at Az al
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rs, Rs.
1.026.79 1.002.84
17.06 11.41
1,311.13 1,156.58
518 4.25
83.57 70.63
291.7T1 27915
43.83 30.73
- .06
1.02 D.as
13.54 10,54
4.79 469
28.16 18.57
0.82 193
20.34 11.97
0.98 022
2.50 2.50
0.32 0.32
1.25 1.25
1.50 5.57 1.50 5.57
1.00 -
- 0.1
0.67 1.25
175.57 24931
0.02 -
4.58 2
0.51 1.34
0.01 -
3,036.86 287190




GEO CONNECT LIMITED

606, 6th FLOOR , INDRA PRAKASH BUILDING , 21, BARAKHAMBA ROAD , NEW DELHI-110001

IN- U7

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING MARCH 31, 2025

{Figures in Laes)

As at As at

28 |INCOME TAX March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
The income tax expense consists of the following :
Current tax expense for the curmrent year 73.77 64.77
Current tax expense pertaining 1o previous years {1.20) {0.55)
Deferred tax expensel{benefit) -Current Year (2.40) {4.79)
Deferred tax expensel{benefit) -Earier Year 3 =
Total income tax 7017 58.43
Reconciliation of tax liability on book profit vis-a-vis actual tax liability
Profit before income laxes 284.05 260.17
Enacted Tax Rate 2517% 25.17%
Computed Tax Expense 71.49 65.48
Adjustments in respect of current income tax
Tax impact of exempted income - -
Tax impact of expenses which will never be allowed - -
Tax effect of expenses that are not dedcutible for tax purpose - -
Other Temporary Differences 2.27 0.72)
Deffered lax Assels (2.40) {4.79)
Current tax expense pertaining to previous years (1.20) (0.55])
Total income tax expense 7017 59.43

Tax losses

Mo deferred tax asset has been recognised on these unutilized tax losses as there is no evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be
available in fulure against which they can be utilised by the respective entities

Particulars
Unused tax losses for which no deferred tax has besn recognised
Potential tax benefit

Deferred tax assets in the Company have been recognised to the extent there are sufficient taxable temporary differences relating to
the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity which are expected to reverse.

As at As at
29 [Eanings Per Share March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Profiti{loss) attributable to shareholders 207.41 186.33 |
Weighted average number of equity shares 98.79 98.79
MNominal value per euity shara 10.00 10.00
Weu:;htt.ad average number of equity shares adjusted for the effect 98.79 98.79
of dilution
Earnings per equity share
Basic 2.009 1.886
Diluted - =
As at As at
30 |CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
(A) Contingent liabilities
1 |Income Tax
Demand raised by the Indian income tax authoritics for the payment of Tax
upon completion of tax assessment for ;
Assessment Year 2016-17 a1 4.28
Assessment Year 2018-19 23.06 23.06
Assessment Year 2019-20 2.32 2.32
Assessment Year 2020-21 1.40 1.40
Asgessment Year 2023-24 0.57 .57
The company is contesting this demand in appeal before the Income tax
appealate Tribunal ( High court and management including its tax advisers
believes that ils position will likely be upheld in the appellate process. The|
management believes that the ullimate oulcome of this procesding will not
have a material adverse effect on the company™s financial position and results
of operations
il |Other Legal Cases 6.79 6.50
Labour Claim against the company not acknowledged-as telt pending in court .
T




1]

Balance Outstanding

(Corporate Guaraniee given to Bankers/Financia!l Institution on behalf

of the Holding company against the Credit faciiities taken by Holding

Company to the extent loan is outstanding at the end of the financial

year or Metworth of the company)

Commercial plof no. B- Commercial -1 measuring 386876 square
yards situated at Ansal Town | Sector -19 Jhajjar By- Pass Road
Village Piwara , Rewari has been mortgage with Canara bank against
credit facilities taken by holding company

I l

]

(B)

kg

32

A,

Capital and other commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account, net of advances and not provided in the books are

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
-Advance for purchase of Plots /Land 1,207.49 1,207.49

LEASES
In case of assets taken on lease
Cparating Leases;

Based on the information available with the company, there are no assets taken on lease as at March 31, 2022 and March 31,

The total of payments under operating lease is as under:

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

Lease payments for the year recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
The disclosures of Employee Benefits as per Ind A5-19 are as under:
Defined Benefit Plan

i) Gratuity:-

the company provides gratuity to the employees in India as per the payment of the gratuity Act 1972. Employees who are in
continuous service for a period exceeding 5 years are elegible for grauity . The amount of gratuity payable on retirerment /
termination of the employee is calculaled based on last drawn basic salary per month devided by 26 days mulliplied by 15 days
and number of years of completed services. The company makes provision for such liability in the books of accounts on the
basis of year end acturial valuation. Mo fund has been created for this scheme.

The amount recognised in the statement of financial position and movement in the net defined benefit obligation over the years

are as follow ;

'\W"\Q:

e Critata,

Present value of the obllg un at r.ha snd uf the Year

R -
R

Present Value of Dhlrgahnn

Fair ‘u"alua _ul'__F‘han Assats

(Surplus / (Deficit) B {90.72) [73.80)
Effects of Asset CeHlng. if any - z =
Met Asset [ [Liakility) (90.72) (73.80)
Bifercation of Present value of the obligation at the end of the Year
Particulars ] D RS 224
Current Liability (Short term) 10.49 6.20
Mon-Curment Liability (Long term) 80.23 67.61
90.72 73.81

Present Value of Obligation

Changes in Defined benefit present value obligation

Particulars

.:::_,ﬁii@,ﬁ' e

L

Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning

73.80

61.91

Current Service Cost

8.49

740

Interest Expense or Cost

5.27

4,59

Re-measurement (or Acluanal) (gain) / loss ansing
from:

- change in demographic assumptions

- change in financial assumptions

1.79

- gxpenence vanance (ie. Actual exparienca
ve assumptions)

872

- others

Past Sarvice Cost

Effect of change in foreign exchange rates

Benefits Paid

(11.61)

Transfer in / {Qut)

Effect of business combinations or disposals

Present Value of Obligation as at the end

73.80

Fo



Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the beginning

Investment income

Employer's Confribution

Employee's Contribution

Benefils Paid

Return on plan assals |, excluding amount
|recognised in net interest expense

Acquisition Adjustmentl

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end

Amount Recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars T 31-0324]
in Income - Statarmant 13.76 11.99
I Other Comprehensive Income 5.16 11.51
Total Expenses Recognized during the period 18.92 23.50
Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement 310328 310324
Current Service Cosl 8.40 740
Past Service Cosl =

Loss / (Gain) on selilemant - =

Met Intarest Cost / (Income) on the Net Defined 527 4,59
Benefit Liability / (Assel)

Experses Recognised in the Income Statement 13.76 11.99

Change in the Effect of Asset Ceiling

Effect of Asset Ceiling at the beginning

Interast Expense or Cost {to the extent not
recognised in net inferes! axpanse)

Re-measurement (ar Actuarial) (gainioss anizing
because of change in effect of assel cailing

Effect of Asset Ceiling at the end

Other Comprehensive Income

Actuarial (gains) / loszes

- change in demographic assumptions

- change in financial assumptions

3.28

- expanence vanance (i.e. Aclual expenence vs
assumplicns)

1.88

- athers

Return on plan assets, exciuding amount recognised
in nal inlerasl axpenso

Re-measuremant {or Actuarial) {gain)loss arising
because of change in effect of assat colling

Components of defined benefit costs recognised in
other comprehensive income

11.51

Major categories of Plan Assets {as % of Total Plan Assets)

fee]

310324

Govemment of India securities

State Government securities

High quality corporate bonds

Equity shares of listed companiss

Property = -
Special Deposit Scheme L =
Funds managed by Insurer -
Bank balance i =
Other Investmants ¥ ¥
Taotal = A
Financial Assumptions

S W'.ﬁ}fs. = E -

it & .'-'I?"iw-’-“’-"m—' = .

Discount rate {per anmusm)

Salary growth rate (per annum)




| Demographic Assumptions

et o gy - 31-03:2F e SR

Maortalily rate (% of 1ALM 2012-14) 1!]0%‘: 100%
Mormal retirement age 58 Years 58 Years
Attrition / Withdrawal rates, based on age: (per
anmm}j

Up to 30 years 3,000% 3.00%

31 to 44 yaars 2.00% 2.00%

Above 44 vears 1.00% 1.00%

i) Leave Encashment:
The company also has a leave encashment scheme with defined benefits for its employees. The company makes provision for
such lizbility in the books of accounts an the basis of year end acturial valuation. Mo fund has been created for this scheme.

The amount recognised in the statement of financial position and movement in the net defined benefit obligation over the years
are as follow :
a Present value

he obligation at the end of the Year

B : R 31033l 303
Fresent Valus af Obligation 2603 25.70
Fair Value of Plan Assels 3 v
Surplus / (Deficit) {25.03) 125.70)
Effacts of Asset Eeiiing, if a'nj.r - -
Met Asset / (Liability) (25.03) (25.70)

b Bifercation of Present value of the obligation at the end of the Year
Parliculars _ a1-03-24]
Current Liabilily (Short term ) 3.33
Man-Current Liability {Lang termn) 22.37
Present Yalue of Ohligation 25.70

G Changes in Defined benefit present value obligation
Particulars

Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning

Current Service Cost

Interest Expense or Cost

Re-measurement (or Actuarial) igain) / loss arising

fram:

- change in demographic assumplions - :

= change in financial assumplicns 0.94 0.62
- experience vanance (i.e. Actual experience {3.15) (4.07)
va assumplions)

- others - 2
Past Service Cost N E
Effect of changa in foraign exchange rates = ]
Benefils Paid 1.64) (3.09)
Acquisition Adjustment = &
Effact of business combinations or disposals - 3
Present Yalue of Obligation as at the end 25.03 25.70
Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets % T
Fair ¥alue of Flan Assets as at the beginning B
Investment Income . g
Empioyers Contribution - 5
Employee's Contribution x 3
Banafits Paid = -
Retum on plan assels | excluding amount - -
recognised in net interest expense
Acquisition Adjustment - -
Fair Yalue of Plan Assets as at the end - -

[

—
\




Amount Recognised in Income statement

Particulars

In Income Statement

In Other Comprehansive Income

Total Expenses Recognized during the period

Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement

1.5

Current Service Cast 1.5

Past Service Cost

Loss / (Gain) on settlement

Met Interast Cast / (income) on the Net Defined 1.84 212

Benefit Liability / (Assat)

Change in finanacial Assumptions 0.84 0.62

Experience Variance {3.15) {4.07)
0.97 0.18

Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement

Change in the Effect of Asset Ceiling

Effect of Asset Ceiling at the beginning

Interast Expense or Cost (1o the extent nat
recognised in net inleres! expensa)

Re-measurament (or Actuanal) (gain)loss arising
because of change in effect of assel cailing

Effect of Asset Ceiling at the end

Other Comprehensive Income

Actuarizl (gains) | losses

- change in demographic assumptions

- change in financial assumptions

- expernence varance (ie Actual experence vs
assumptions)

- others

Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognised
in net interest expense

Re-measurement {or Actuarial) (gainyioss arising
because of changs in effect of asset ceiling

Components of defined benefit costs recagnised in
other comprehensive income

s




h Major categories of Plan Assets (as % of Total Plan Assets) 31:03-25] ;-‘3’1*@@
Govemmend of India secunties .

State Governman! securities - -
High quality corporate bohds - -
Equity shares of listed companies - -
Fropesty - -

Special Deposit Scheme - a
Funds managed by Insurer - fi

Bank balance -
Other Investmanis - -
Total

i Financial Assumptions

o ChAson
ettt ot 31:03-35| -31"]35%
Dizcount rate {per annum) 6.75% T.15%
Salary growth rate {per annum) 6.00% 6.00%
] Demographic Assumptions
e Pa rt".[ﬁ'. “I"*'l‘l oo ihsan L SRR
W e e i _31-03-25] 31-03-24]
Kortality rate (% of [ALM 2012-14) 100% 100%
Mormal retiremeant age 58 Years 58 Years
Afirition / Withdrawal rates, based on age: (per
annum)
Up to 30 years 3.00% 3.00%
31 to 44 yoars 2.00% 2.00%
Above 44 years 1.00%: 1.00%
Rate of Leave Availment p.a. 0% 0%
Rate of Leave Availment during employment p.a. 0% 0%

B Defined Confribution Plan

The Company makes provident fund contribution to defined contribution retirement benefit plan for its employees. Under the scheme, the
company deposits an amount determined as a specified percentage of basic pay with the regional provident fund commissioner.
Contribution to defined contribution plan reconized as expense for the year is Rs. 50,41,564/- {Previous year Rs, 45,58,610/-)

33  Audit fee
Payment to Auditors (Rs. in lacs])
Particulars  3to33s] 0 30324
Audi fee 2.50 2.50
Tax Audit Fee 0.32 0.32
GST Audit Fee 1.25 1.25
Other Services (Quarterity resulls) 1.50 1.50
Total 5.57 557
34 MSME
Particulars 30328 31-03.24]
Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of
a) accounting year - -
b Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of
) the accounting year - -
¢) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment

made to the supplier beyond the appointed day under this Act. -
d) The amount of interest due and payable for the year = =

)  |The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the = E

The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding
f year, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid - -

- {7
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Related Party Disclosure

As required by Indian Accounting Standard -24, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given below:
Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year

Holding Company Ansal Housing Limited

Directors of the Company

The affairs of the Company are managed by the Board of Directors. The Directors of the Company are:

1. Sh. Sabu Thomas
2. 5h. Deepak Sharama
3. Mrs. lgnest Kaur

Key Managerial Personal (KMP)

1. Smi. Shalini Talwar (Company Secretary) (Resigned on 16-12-2023)

2. 5h. Sanjay Vashist (CFO)

Relative of Key Management Personal
Relative of Directors of holding Company
Fellow Subsidiaries

& R infrastructure Pyl. Lid.

A, R Faradise Pvt. Ltd

Wrangler Builders Pvi. Lid.

. Maestro Promaters Pvl Lid.

Fenny Real Estate Pvt. Litd.

Asves lron & Steel Works Pvi. Lid.

. Sunrisa Facility Managemeant Puwt. Lid.
Cross Bridge Developers Pyl Litd,

. identity Buildtech Pwi. Ltd.

10. Shamia Automoblles Pvl. Lid.

11. Third Eye Media Pl Lid.

12. Andri Builders & Developers Pwt. Ltd.
13. V.S, Infratown Pvl. Lid.

14. Oriane Developers Pyt Lig,

15, Housing & Construction Lanka Pt Ltd.
16. Aniuman Builcon Pyt, Ltd,

1000 4 R s G R e

MN.A.
N.A.

Enterprises over which KMP and their relatives have significant influence (S1)

b) Details of transactions made with the related parties during the year in the normal course of business:

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2025

Az at
March 31, 2024

A, Holding company

Transaction made during the year

Guarantee Commission Received From

HExpenses Reimbursed to

Revenue (Rent & Parking) Shared with

Rent paid to

B. Salary Paid to KMP

Chief Finance Officer -Sh. Sanjay Vashist

Company Secretary - Smit. Shalini Talwar (Resigned on 16-12-2(23)
C. Significant Influence Enterprises

Interest Accrued on Inter Corporate Deposil (Borrowings)
(i) Ansal Rep Construction (International) Pvt. Lid.

{ii) Ansal Development Pvt. Lid.

41.02
213.52
110.85

30.73

16.54

2937
1o6.16
112.21

30.73

15.04
284

B. Year end balance

As at
March 31, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

A. Holding company

Advances Given

Crther Pavables to

Capital advance for purchase of office at Ansal plaza
Advance given for Booking

Guaranttee taken from

B. Significant Influence Enterprises

(i) Ansal Rep Construction (International) Pvt. Lid.

(i} Ansal Development Py, Lid,

5.022.08

5,022.08

1,350.00

1.350.00

L7 (N



|GED CONNECT LIMITED

36 SegmentReporting
_Sagment informstion for the yeer ended March 31, 2025

'3) Infarmation about Primary Business Segments

[ {Rs. In Lacs)
PARTICULARS Electricity Supply Eslati Managemant Real Estate Tatal
Current Previous Currant Pravious Current Previous | Current Pravious
Year Year Year ‘fear fear e Yaar ‘Year 1
IREVENUE s =
 |Extemal Revenue o 0.12 0.11 4,150.95 3,850.00 4,151.07 3,800.1 1_
 |Imfer Segmen Revenue _ d&.7TH 45,13 46,78 JEH_
Total Revenue 0.42 0.11 410417 584987 - 4,104.29 3,845 88 |
RESULT _. .
Segment Result [ Profit’Loss) 012 o1 414.71 37220 10.04) (0.0 414 .82 ar2an
Unallocated expendibure ned of Income - - - -
Operating Profit 012 AN | 414,71 ITaan (0.0} (0.01) 414.82 372,30
IMErest SXpenses | - - - 118.51 108.71
Cepreciation - - 1741 14853
disposal of investment - - -
_|income Tax - - 71.47 62.32
| Prafit after taxation and before 0.12 011 2.0 araan {0.01] {001} 207.43 186.34
miceptional items = £ - =
Met Profit 011 011 LR 37220 [0.01) {0.01) 207.43 10668
OTHER INFORMATION
Segmant Assets 16.63 16.51 10,882.80 | 10,096.30 24BE1B | 248818 | 1338570 12.598.59
Unallocated corporate assats - = E5.64 A4 55
Total assets 16,83 16.51 10,086.30 1D.D%..3-D 248818 | 248618 13.451.34 12,663.54
Segment Liabilities 0.640 060 T.781.57 6,456 25 1,153.78 1,153 8,915,096 B 15067
Unalloczted corparate liabilities - - 20806 210.%6
Tatal Habllites D60 0.60 6,996.28 6,996.28 1,153.79 1,153.79% 9.142.02 B.561.63
| Capital expendiure during the year - 30.34 2076 30.34 20.78
Daepreciation - 7.4 1493 17.41 14.93
Dedemed Rewene Expanditure writhen off - - - -
Impairment Less on account of; a
FMP_;E;E“ : ..;..___. - = : - - -
- Defesmed Revenie Expendituns = h =
| [Nan-cash expenses ather than depreciation, =
aelamed revenue expendilure - -
Piglimenery Expenses writhen aff - -

b Motes:

. Tha Company & organsad o bwo maln business segmant, namely, Estale Managamant and Resl Estate Business Segmants
have been identied and reparted iaking into sccaunt, the nalure of products B0 sendzes, the dffering ks and retumes,
-1 e eypeniaetion shtiching Bt Mo Ninal fencly fegarieg syEiaoe. | ! |
|1§) Begrnent Fevenue. Resulls, Assals and Lisbiilies noluds the resceative smounts idantfiabia ta asch of the segments
| (W} Thers &% ne secondany Segmans.




GEO CONNECT LIMITED
606, 6th FLOOR , INDRA PRAKASH BUILDING , 21, BARAKHAMBA ROAD , NEW DELHI-110001

CIN- U74899DL1999PLC101065
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING MARCH 31, 2025

37 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The fair value of the assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged
in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in forced or liguidation sale The following methods and
assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Fair Value of cash and current deposits, trade and other current receivables, trade payables, other current liabilities
and other financial instruments approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of
these instruments.
The different levels of fair value have been defined below:
Level 1: Quoted (Unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are
observable, either directly or indirectly
Level 3: Techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on
observable market data.

Amount in lacs
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Carring Amoun{ Fair Value |Carring Amount| Fair Value

Financial Instruments (investment shares
/Securites etc.) at fair value through Profit
or Loss

|Fair Value
Level 1 - -
Level 2 - -
Level 3 - -
Total - -

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Libilities are measured at amortised cost

Financial Assets
Non-Current

i Loans . - - -
iii Other Financial Assets 5,191.31 5,191.31 5,001.84 5,501.84
Current = =

i Trade Receivables 4,660.59 4,660.59 4,046.48 4,046.48
ii Cash and cash equivalents 187.83 187.83 45,19 45.19
iii Other Financial Assets 140.05 140.05 138.19 138.19
Total Financial Assets 10179.75 10,179.78 9.731.70 9.731.70

Financial Liabilities
MNon- Current

i Borrowings 18.55 18.55 11.90 11.90
i Other financial liabilties 4521.45 4,521.45 4,125.21 4,125.21
Current - -

i Borrowings 40.74 40.74 274.36 274.36
ii Trade Payables 515.74 515.74 564.28 564.28
iii other financial liabilities 1,543.59 1,843.59 1,577.56 1,577.56
Total Financial Liabilities 6,940.08 6,940.08 6,553.31 6,553.31

vz
(
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Mis Geo Connect Limited

BUI G,z HAMEA ROAD , NEW DELHI-110004
CIN- U74809DL 1209PLC101065
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH , 2025

Financial Risk Management

Ihe Company’s finenclal rsk management 15 an integral pact af how to plan gnd execite it business strategwes. The Company's financial risk management
palicy s set by the Managing Board. The financial visks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies on risk
managemeni Key Anancial risks and mitigation plans are reviewed by the board of directors of the Company.

MARKET RISK

Market risk is the risk of loss of futere eamings, fair vaiue of feture cash flows that may result from a change in the prce of financial instrument, The value of
a financial instrument may change as o result of changes in the interest rates, equity prices and other market changes that may effect market sensitivity
instruments, Market risk i attributable to all market visk sensitive financial instroments including investments and deposits, loans and borrowings.

Interesi Rale Risk

Interest rate risk iy the risk that the fair value or future cash fiows of a financial insrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Tn order
to halance the Company’s position with regards to interest income and interest expense and to manage the interest rate rsk, management performs a
comprehensive interest rate risk management. The Company has interest braring borrowings hence it is exposed to significant interest rate risk as at the
respective reporting dates, They are therefore not subject to interest cate risk, since neither the carrving ameunt nor the future cash flows will Aoctuate because
af chanpge in market inleTest rates.

Foreign currency risk

ke Company has aperations m India only hence Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk s il

Price Risk

Price risk arises trom exposure to equity seoutities prices from investments held by the Company. The Company does not have any investments in equily
shires,

CREDMT KISK

Credit risk 15 the risk fhat customer or counter-party will not meet its ebligation ander the comtract, leading to financial loss

I'rade Receivables and other financial assets

Credit risk arises from trade receivables - The company continuously menitors defanlts of the customers and other counterparties and incorparate this
information into credit risk controls

Based an the business envicrmmrmd in which the company operate , a default on a [inancila assetf is considered when the counter party fails to make the
payment within the agreed period of time as per contract. Assels is written off when theve is no reasonable expectation of recovery - The company conbinues o
engage with parties whose balances are written off and attempts to enforce payments and recoveries made are recognised in statement of profit and loss
pccount

Provision for Expected Credit losses

Financial Assets wre considened to be of good quality and no provision for expected credit losses

LIQUIDITY RISK

Figuidiey risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in mesting the oblipations assoclated with its financial liabilities that are settled by
delivering cash or another financial asset. The Group's approach i managing liguidity is o ensure as far as possible, that it will have sufficlent Nquidity to
meset its liabilides when they are due.

Management monitors volling forecasts of the liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The Company takes into
aocount the lquidity of the market in which the entity operates.

Contractual Maturilies of linancial Habilities

The tables below provide details regarding the remaming contractual maturities of financlal liabilities ac reportng dane based on contractuael undiscounted
pravments.

{Figures in Lacs}
As at TOTAL Less than 1 year/ More than 3
31-Mar-25 On Demand 5% yesrs Lo years
Mon-Cuorrent
(i) Borrowings 2370 515 571 3,32 6.52
{iif) Other fnancial liabdlitics 4.571.45 452145
Current
{i) Borrowings 35.59 35.59 -
(ii) Trade payables 515.74 315,74
(i) Other financial liskdlities 1,843.59 1,843.50 - - -
Total &, LA 240008 5N 632 452797
As at TOTAL  Less than 1 year/ Muare than 3
31-Mar-24 On Demand 152 e #=Ay0R YEars
Non-Current
(i) Borrowings 5,86 13,96 308 343 539
(iii} Other Anancial liabilities 4,125.21 - - - 4,125.21
Crorrent
(i) Barrowings 260.40 26040 - - -
(i) Trade payables 504,30 564,50 - - i
(i} Oither financial liabililies 1,577.56 1.577.56 - - -
Talal 6,553.33 241622 08 343 4,130.60
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Trade Payables Aging Schedule
{a) Trade Payable Aging as on 31-03-2025

Dutstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particul
Gk Less than 1 year 1- 2 years 2-3 years e fhand IO TAL
years
(i) MEME = - - - 5
[i1) Crbwrs 470.2% 9.38 16.59 19.18 513,74
(i) Disputed Dues - MSME - - - - .
{1v) Chsputed Dues - Others - - - - =
‘Total 470,29 9.34 16.59 19.18 515.74
(b} Trade Payable Aging as on 31-03-2024
Outstanding for following perieds from due date of payment
Particula
Artieutars Less than 1 vear 1 -2 years 2-3years MO;:!:]::H ' TOTAL
(3] MSME = : = 7 =
[if] Ohers 52519 19.42 263 16.66 56430
(11) Disputed Dhes - MSME - - - - =
(iv) Disputed [hees - Others - . - - -
Tatal 525.1% 19.62 243 16.66 430
40 Trade Receivables Aging Schedule
(@) Trade Receivable Aging as on 31-03-2025
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 More than 3 TOTAL
- 1-2 -3
Months 6 Months -1 year years 2-3 years veats
g} U‘i“’is*‘“‘“d Iraide Forodiables: Coroti 870.22 569,60 608,20 soa66| 210791 466059
it
(i) Undisputed Trade Keceivables- which have . N ) - _ -
signilicant increase in credit risk
(iiiy Undisputed Trade Fecetvables- Croedit - . p ; C -
impaired
(v Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered 3 . N N =
el
(v} isputed Trade Receivables- which have 3 T i c " -
sipnilicant increase n credit risk
{vi) Disputed Trade Receivables- Credit impaired = " = B i
Total 87022 50960 0820 504.60 2,107.91 4,660.59
(b) Trade Receivable Aging as on 31-03-2024
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
- : . TOTAL
—_— L Aliva 6 6 Months - 1 year 1-2 years 2 =3 years i
Months 3 . VEARS
g} U;\dispuled I'rade Keceivables- Consider 6716 516.20 2467 35871 1,869.74 4.046.45
]
(if) Undisputed Trade Receivables- which have 5 . ~ B o
sigmificant increase m credit risk
iiif) Undisputed Trade Receivables- Credil i R - - : g
impaired
(iv) Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered B _ ) . &
ood
(v) Disputed Trade Recervables- which have _ . . 2 - 5
significant increase in credit risk
(wi) Disputed Trade Receivables- Credit impaired = iy - = 3 i
Total 67716 516,20 624,67 356.71 1.H6Y.74 4,046.45
41 Title deed of immovable property not held in the name of the company
Whether title deed
holder is the Reazon for
: - : i : Promoter, Director or | Property not being
Eelevant line item in the balance sheel 3 DEﬂclt',ip!lnn ut (,mss. Y s lilﬂ:; Hoedy h":;d relative of held since | held in the
A 0 J APy LD N R PromoterfDirector or | which date | name of the
employee of Company
Promotor/Director
: Registry
IPE Office Premises gpsg| AelHnuiag Yes 31-03-2022 under
Tid. PrOCess
/#’



42 Ratio as per the Schedule TIT requirments

a) Current Ratio= Current Assets divided by Current Liability

Particualrs 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Currenl assets 60,574 81 5.490.15
Curren| Liability 4,494 84 4,334,53
Ralio 1.46 1.27
Y hange from previous period/vear 15.38% ~L.0%%

Euason for change mone than 25% : NoA

b} Dbt Fguity ratio=Total debt divided by Total equity where total debt refer to sum of current & non current

horrowing

Particualrs F-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Total Debt 59.29 Mo 26
Eoguity 430832 4,100.90
Ratio 1% T
SChange from previous period/year 80,29, 233.5%
Reason for change more than 25% - Loan repayment made to Majha Investment Pvr Lid.

€] Debt Service Coverage Ratio (IDSCR)=Earning available for debt services (ERIT) divided by total interest and
principle repayments

Particualrs 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Earning available for debt services 286.23 271.21
Debt Service

Frincipal Repayment 4074 711
Intereat 218 11.04
Ratio bha.B 1484 37%,
%Change from previouos period/year -55% 326.31%
* Fmance cost includes intevest on borrowing Fs. 218 Lac and other interest Ra. 11633 Lacs

Feason for change more than 25% : NA

d) Return on Bguity Ratio=Net profit after fax divided by Eguity

Particnalrs 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Met Profil 20741 180633
Total Equity 4,309.32 4,101.90
Ratin 4.51% 4.54%:
“wChange from previouns period/year 596 -9.51%n
Reason for change more than 25% : NA

) Inventory turnover ratio=Cost of materials consumed divided by average inventory

Particualrs 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Cost of material consumed 29655 43408
Opening Inventary 1,086.76 1,043.75 |
Closing Inventory 1,385.21 1.066.78
Average inventory 1,235.99 1,065.27
Ratio 4% %
el hange from previous period/year 4497 .29%: 4
Reason for change more than 25% : Purchase of inventory.

f) Trade Receivable turnover ratio= Sales divided by average receivables

Particualrs 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Sales 4,104.29 384997
Opening debtors 4,046,448 3,565.44
Closing debtors 4,660.59 404648
Average revervables 435554 38059
Ratio (.54 10
“wChange from previous period/year .80 =107

Reason for change more than 25% . N.A
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g) Trade Payable trrmover ratio=Purchase divided by average trade pavables

Particualrs 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Turchase 298.55 15.08
Opening creditor 56428 73233
Closing creditor 51574 5. 28
Average trade pavable SdiLiL 64831
Ratio 55% T
“2Change from previous period/year T32.N T
Eeason fur charyge more than 25% : Purchase of inventory.
hj Met capital turnover ratio= Revenue from operations divided by Net working capital whereas net working
capital= current assets-currents liabilities
Particualrs 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Eevenue from Operation 389882 3617 63
MNel Working Capital 2075.97 1,155.62
Ratin 184 3.13
“wi_hange from previous period/year ~40.00"%: -3.0%%
Reasom for change more than 25% © Revenue nol increase proportionate to change i working capital
i) Met profit ratio=Net profit divided by Bevenue from operations
Particualrs 31-Mar-25 H-Mar-24
Net profit 2074 186,33
Fevenue from Clperation 3,895 52 3,617.63
Ratio 0.05 .05
“oChange from previous perind/year 3.29% B A2
Reason for change more than 25% : NA
i} Return on capital employed (Pre tax) =Earning before interest and taxes(EBIT)divided by Capital Employed
Particualrs 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Earning before interest and taxes 255 .84
Capilal employed 8,952.30 8,325.97
Hatio 4.50% 243%
olChange from previous period/year 1.53% ~1.82%
Eeason for change more than 25% - NA
k} Beturn on_ investment= Net profit divided by Net Waorth
Particualrs 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Met profit 207.41 186,33
Net worth 4,304 32 4, 10910
'|Ratio 4.81% 4.54%
YoChange from previeus period/yvear 5.96%0 A51%

Reason for change mare than 25% @ NA

o
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Capilal Risk Management £!
The Comygrany gim ke manages 15 capital efficiently so.as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and 1o optimize teturns to shareholdeys. Th
capital structure of the Company is basad on management’s judgment of the appropriate balance of key elements in-order o meet its strategic and day-to-day
needs. We consider the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manage the capital structure in light of changes in cconomic conditions and the Tisk
characteristics of the underlying assets. The Company’s policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on tofal equiby so s to maittin
creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and groeth of its business. Theére in no change 1n the Company capital strocture since
Previows year

Corporate social responsibility (C5R)

Sr. M Particulars A-Mar-25 | 31-Mar-24

1 Amount required to be spent by the company during the year = =
¥ Anoiant af expenditure incurred = =
a Shortfalt at the end of the year = -
- Tielal of previous years shortfall

Other disclosures

a. Reason for shortfall M.A

b, Mature of OSR activities N.A

<. Deetails of related party transactions * N.A

d. Where a provision is made with respect to & Hisbility incurred by entering into 4 contractual obligation, the movements in the
provision during the year should be shown separately

Additional Regulalory Requirements
(i) The company docs niot have any transsction with fiw companies struck off under SEC 248 of the Companies Act 3013 or section 560 of the Companies Act
1956 during the year crded March 31st 2025 and March 31st 20024

(i) There are no charge  which are in be registered with the registrar of companies during the vear ended March 31st 2025

{iii) ‘The company & in compliance with number of lavers of companies in acoordance with clagse 87 of Section 7 of the Act read with the compantes
(Restriction on number of layers) rules 2017 during the year ended March 31 2025 and March 31 2024

(i) The company has not invested or traded in cryplo currency or virtual corrency during the year ended March 31 2025 and March 31 2024

{¥) Mo proceedings have been inittated on or &re pending against the company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transaction Act 1988 (as amended in 2016]) (formafly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition} Act 1988 (45 of 198K) and Rules made thersunder during the year
ended March 31 3025 and March 31 2024,

{¥i) The company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial instifuton of government or any government authorities during the year
endad March 31 2023 and March 31 2024,

{vil} The company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement approved by the competent authority in terms of section 232 to 237 of the Companies Act
2013 during the vear ended March 31 2025 and March 31 2024,

{viif) Druring the year ended March 31 2025 and March 31 2024, the company has not surrendéred or disclosed as income any transactions not recorded in the
books of accounts in the course of tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the fncome
Tax Act 1961},

(i} (A) Druring the year ended March 31 2025 and March 31 2024, the compary has not give advanced or loan or invested funds (either borrowed funds or the
share premium or kind of funds) to any other person or entities, including forign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in
writing or otherwise} that the intermediary shall:

a, directly or indirectly land or invest in other prrsans cr entities identified in any manner whatscever by or on behalf of the company (ultimate beneficlaries)
or

b. provide any guarantes, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

{ix} (B} During the year ended March 31 2025 and March 31 2024, the company has not received any fund from any persons or entities including foreign
entities (Funding party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise] that the company shail:

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate

beneficiaries) or
b. provide any guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiarics,

{x) Recent accounting pronouncements:

Ministry of Corporate Afairs (“MCA") notifies new standards or amendiments fo the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Feules as issued from dme to dme. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companées (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, as below.

Ind AS 16 - Property Plant and equipment - The amendment clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds of items produced over the cost of lesting, if any, shall
not be recogrised in the profit or loss but deductad from the directly attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant, and equipment.
The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2024, The Company has evaluated the amendment and there
s po impact on its consolidated financial statemeni=s

fnd AS 37-Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets - The amendment specifies that the 'cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that
relate divectly to the comtract’ Costs that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract {examples would be direct faboar,
materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts (an examphe would be the allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of
property, plant and equipment used in hulfilling the contract). The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April
1, 2024, although early adoption is permitted, The Company has evaluated the amendment and the impact is ot expected 1o be material




46 Estimation of uncerlaluities relating to global health pendamic from COVID 19

The cutbreak of Coronavirus [Covid-19) pandemic globally and in India s causing significant disturbance and slowdown aof sconomic activity. In many
countries, businesses are being forced m cease or limit their operations for long or indefinite period of time. Measures taken to contain the spirgael uf the virus,
including ban on wavel, quaranting, social distancing, and closure of non-essential services have triggered significant disruptons m businessas worldwide,
resulting in an econornic slowdown. Covid-19 is significantly impacting business operation of the companies, by way of interruption in real estate development,
production, supply chain disraption, unavailability of personnel, closure bock down of production facilities ete, On March 24, 202, the Governunent of ndia
ordered & ratonwide lockdown for 21 days which Suether got extended 1l Way 31, 2020 1o prevent community spread of Covid-19 in India resuliing in
sigmiticant redwctaan in senromic activities

The Company continues o memitor the impact of the global pandemic in futere and it may be different from the estimates made as on the date of financial
statermants. Based on the mformation avaflable on the date of approval of Hese financial statements, e management has evaluated the impact of the aforesaid
siluation oo the business of the Company, financial risks including credit risks and lignidity risks, A definitive assessmwnt of the impact s not possible in view|
of the highly uncerlain sconomic environment and the scenario is still evelving, The company has evaluated its liquidine position and of recoverability and
carrying value of its assets and have concluded Mt no material adjustments required at this stage in the financial resulls,

However, the impact assessment of Covid-19 & & continuing process given the uncertainties associated with its nature and duration. The impact of Covid-19
may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of these Ind AS fmancial statements and the Company will continue to monitor any material
chasngres to fuhure aconomic condiens.

a7 General Motes on Accounts

(i) There was ECI & advance against property of [ME S022.08 lacs given by the company b ils parent company (borrower} on the following dates;

Financial Year Nalure Amount
1516 Propecty Booking Advance 1041 86
Ag-17 lnber Corporabe Boposit 134068
2N7-18 Inker Corporite Deposit 850,67
2018-19 Inbar Corporate Deposit 26367
2014-20 Infer Corporate Depasil 1,525.00

502208

Dug to the nability shown by the borrower, the borrower failed to pay Interest from FY 2015-20 and both the vormpany and the borrower {Ansal Housing
Limited-AHL) agreed upen vide agresment woe £.23-00-2020 that the land measuring 47.73 acres sthuated ar Bhanu and billa Wilkage at Panchkula owned by
AL will be developed wind sold by the borrower anil 50% of sale proveeds will be shared by borrower to the company, Further, by supplementary ageeetumt
dated 21-08-2023, borrower (AHL) with ks 100% subsidiary (Anjuman Buildeon Private Limited- ABPL) agreed for creation of charge on immovable property
measuring 47.72 actes of AHL plus 8.9 acres. The borrower falled to comply with the profect execution timelines (24 months from date of agreement 23.03-
2020 as mwenticned in the said agresment which inter alia includes the following as appraised by the management.

1. Agreenent containe that, the charge on such laned  property will be created in favour of the company, which has bean created an 2108/ 2023 as par the
supplimentary agreement entered therelo on 21,008/ 2023 ,

2. Agreemsnt contains that borrower nesds b morigage the land bn favour of the company, AHL and ABPL created charge on the said land of 47.73 acres and
B2 acres but tbe of the property still net clear.
A Agreement contains thal, the completion of all sanctions b develup the Jand within 24 months from 2350352020 but borrower fafled to da so il date, Thus,
AHL and ABPL are still non-compliant in terms of timmes of agreement.

(i) the opinion of the management, current assets have a value on realization in the oedinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are
stated in the books, However, balances under trade receivable are subject bo confirmation, verification and reconeilation,

(i) Balanee of Sundre Creditors are subject o confirmation and reconciliation,
(v} Company has outstuling the advances recelved from custommers against property booking amounting Fs. 1106 lakh out of which two costomers having

amount of s, 11816 lakh made full payaent againt the property booking but the company has not been completed the registration process in the name of the
buvers. 1 is inforned by the company, since inlesest and other dues ete. are receivable from the custamers, therefore registraion process could not completed

N

[¥] Figures of Previcus Year have been regrouped fre-arranged wherever necessary tn mmike them comparable.

The notes referred ko above forma an integral part of the financial statements.

Ags per cur report of even date attached

for YKG AND ASSOCIATES Deepak Sharma as
Chartered Accountants DIN 09222095 (nll] Nﬂé"l 355
Flrm Registration No 029968N Directar Director

[YASHWANT KUMAR GUPTA )
PARTMER

Membership No. EDE4ET
PLACE | New Dethi

DATE : 26.05.2025

Sanjay Vashist
~Chief Finance Officer




YKG AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF GEQ CONNECT LIMITED.

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Geo Connect Limited
(“"the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the statement
of Profitand Loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
mncluding a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Rule, 2015 as amended ("Ind AS”) and the
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2025, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion on standalone financial statements.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
analysis, Board's report Including Annexure to the Board's Report and shareholder
information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report

thereon,



our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or my knowledge obtained
during the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact, we have nothing to report in this
regard. '

Responsibility of Management for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position),
profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls ,that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting

Pracess.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an audilor’s report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstalements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. we also:



* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresenlations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing an opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial stalements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decision of a reasonable
knowledge user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work, and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. we describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this
Report as per Ind AS are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
Annexure 'A’, Qur report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements - Refer Note 30 to the financial

statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

Fi, There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

v, (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including
foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,




Vi,

lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of
Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement

company has not been declared or paid dividend during the year.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used
an accounting software for maintaining its Books of account which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.
Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of
audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable
from April 1, 2023, reporting under rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory

requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended
March 31, 2025,

(h) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company did not pay any remuneration to its Directors during the year.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the “Annexure B” statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4

of the Order, to the extent applicable,

For YKG and Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 0029968N

(CA Yashwant Kumar Gupta)

FCA, Partner

Membership No. 505467
UDIN: 25505467 BMOSEM1791
Place: New Delhi

Date: May 26, 2025
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YKG AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Annexure ‘A" to the Independent Auditors' Report of Even Date on the Financial
Statements of GEO CONNECT LIMITED.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub section 3 of section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

To the members of GEQ CONNECT LIMITED,

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GEQ CONNECT
LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls

Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, these
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Chur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. we conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's




judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the fransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

[n our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31 , 2025 based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Explanatory paragraph

we also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, the financial
statements of Company, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the
related Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other



explanatory information, and our report dated May 26, 2025 has expressed an unqualified
opinion.

For YKG and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 0029968N

(CA Yashwant Kumar Gupta)
FCA, Partner

Membership No, 503467
UDIN: 25505467 BMOSRM1791
Place: New Delhi

Date: May 26, 2025
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